From: Eroadbent, Sean EAQ:EX

To: Beltrana, Linda MNGD:EX; Crebo, David GCPEIEX; Danks, Anthony ENVIEX: Fitton, Susan FLNR:EX: Gimenez-Sanchez, Mar IEE SEX; Haberl, Kevin | FLNR:EX: Howard, Sara
ENVZEX; Klear, Krishna MNGD:EX: Klimko, Olga MNGD:EX: Murphy, Brian; Nyland, Dirk TRAN:EX; Parkes, Morm E TRAM:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Shepard, Michael
EAQLEX

Subject: TMX Management Plan Weekly Update (Week of 15 May 2017)

Date: May-16-17 11:36:00 AM

Hi TMX Working Group,

A discussion with colleagues last week produced the idea that a weekly email on the status of EAO management plans would be helpful for
internal tracking purposes. This email will be sent at the beginning of each week (i.e. Monday or Tuesday). As the first of these weekly emails,
please feel free to provide suggestions on the format, structure, and content of the email so that the information will be useful to agencies.
Please also respond whether you want to be removed from the mail list or if others should be added.

EAO Condition Plan Name Agency Comments Due Status/Comment
20 Caribou Mitigation and Monitoring (Assessment | March 17, 2017 EAO received revised Final Plan from
and Restoration Plan) TM on May 12, 2017. EAO reviewing
Final Plan.
17 Weed and Vegetation Management Plan May 8, 2017 EAO reviewing Agency comments,

please forward any outstanding
comments asap.

22 Access Management Plan May 8, 2017 Please forward any outstanding
comments asap.

18 Grizzly Bear Mitigation and Monitoring Plan - May 17, 2017 EAO sent plan to agencies for review
Morth Cascades Population on May 3, 2017.

19 Grizzly Bear Mitigation and Monitoring Plan - May 17, 2017 EAO sent plan to agencies for review
Robson, Wells Grey and Columbia-Shuswap on May 3, 2017.
Populations

23 Worker Accommodation Strategy May 30, 2017 EAO sent plan to agencies for review

on May 16, 2017.

As a reminder, a work plan of the EAO management plans can be viewed on the sharepoint: .15

s.15

When submitting comments to the EAO on management plans, please continue to collate agency comments so there is one submission per
agency. This makes tracking comments and reporting out on comments easier.

Thank you,

Sean Broadbent PhD

Project Assessment Officer

BC Environmental Assessment Office

Mobile: 250-812-4732

EAO Environmental
Assessment Office

Page 1 of 3 EAO-2017-71767



From: Eroadbent, Sean EAQ:EX

To: Beltrano, Linda MNGD:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Danks, Anthony ENVIEX; Fitten, Susan FLNR:EX: Gimenez-Sanchez, Marta ENVIEX: Haberl, Kevin | FLMR:EX: Howard, Sara
ENVZEX; Klear, Krishna MNGD:EX: Klimko, Olga MNGD:EX: Murphy, Brian; Nyland, Dirk TRAN:EX; Parkes, Morm E TRAN:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Shepard, Michael
EAQLEX

Subject: TMX Management Plan Weekly Update (Week of 22 May 2017)

Date: May-24-17 9:50:00 AM

Hi TMX Working Group,

Below is a weekly update on the management plans that Trans Mountain has submitted to the EAD for review. Please note that no new plans
have been submitted since last week.

EAO Condition Plan Name Agency Comments Due Status/Comment
20 Caribou Mitigation and Monitoring (Assessment | March 17, 2017 EAO received revised Final Plan from
and Restoration Plan) TM on May 12, 2017, EAO reviewing
Final Plan.
17 Weed and Vegetation Management Plan May 8, 2017 EAQ reviewing Agency comments.
22 Access Management Plan May 8, 2017 Comments received from OGC.

Awaiting Final comments from MOTI,
MOE and FLNRO.

18 Grizzly Bear Mitigation and Monitoring Plan - May 17, 2017 Comments received from OGC; Draft
MNorth Cascades Population comments received from MOE;
Awaiting Comments from FLNRO.
19 Grizzly Bear Mitigation and Monitoring Plan - May 17, 2017 Comments received from OGC and
Robson, Wells Grey and Columbia-Shuswap MOTI; Draft comments received from
Populations MOE; Awaiting Comments from
FLNRO.
23 Worker Accommodation Strategy May 30, 2017 Awaiting Agency comments.

Please note upcoming plans requiring review by provincial agencies:
* June 15, 2017: Archaeological — Heritage Resources
* July 1, 2017: Coldwater Aquifer
As a reminder, a work plan of the EAO management plans can be viewed on the sharepoint: §.15

s.15

When submitting comments to the EAO on management plans, please continue to collate agency comments so there is one submission per
agency. This makes tracking comments and reporting out on comments easier.

As mentioned in the previous week’s email, feel free to provide suggestions on the format, structure, and content of the email so that the
information will be useful to agencies. Please also respond whether you want to be removed from the mail list or if others should be added.
Thank you,

Sean Broadbent PhD

Project Assessment Officer

BC Environmental Assessment Office

Mobile: 250-812-4732

E Ao Environmental
Assessment Office
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From: Eroadbent, Sean EAQ:EX

To: Beltrano, Linda MNGD:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Danks, Anthony ENVIEX; Fitton, Susan FLNRIEX: Gimenez-Sanchez, Marta ENVIEX; Haberl, Kevin | FLNR:EX; Howard, Sara
ENV:EX; Klear, Krishna MNGD:EX; Klimko, Olga MNGD:EX: Murphy, Brian; Nyland. Dirk TRAN:EX; Parkes, Norm E TRAN:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABRIEX; Shepard, Michael
EAQLEX

Subject: TMX Management Plan Weekly Update (Week of 25 May 2017)

Date: May-29-17 &:44:00 AM

Hi TMX Working Group,

Below is a weekly update on the management plans that Trans Mountain has submitted to the EAD for review. Please note that no new plans
have been submitted since last week.

EAO Condition Plan Name Agency Comments Due Status/Comment

20 Caribou Mitigation and Monitoring (Assessment | Complete Complete. Plan to be uploaded to
and Restoration Plan) EAOD website

17 Weed and Vegetation Management Plan May 8, 2017 EAO sent Agency comments on Draft

plan to Trans Mountain on May 26,
2017. Awaiting submission of Final

plan.
22 Access Management Plan May 8, 2017 Comments received from all
Agencies. EAD reviewing comments.
18 Grizzly Bear Mitigation and Monitoring Plan - May 17, 2017 Comments received from OGC and
MNorth Cascades Population FLNRO. MOE to submit final
comments on May 30.
19 Grizzly Bear Mitigation and Monitoring Plan - May 17, 2017 Comments received from OGC, MOTI,
Robson, Wells Grey and Columbia-Shuswap and FLNRO. MOE to submit final
Populations comments on May 30.
23 Worker Accommodation Strategy May 30, 2017 Comments received from FLNRO.

MOE to submit final comments on
May 30. Awaiting comments from
0GC.

Please note upcoming EAO plans requiring review by provincial agencies:
* June 15, 2017: Archaeological — Heritage Resources
* July 1, 2017: Coldwater Aquifer
As a reminder, a work plan of the EAD management plans can be viewed on the sharepoint: 5. 15

s.15

When submitting comments to the EAO on management plans, please continue to collate agency comments in a single tracking table so there is
one submission per agency. This makes tracking comments and reporting out on comments easier.

As mentioned in the previous week’s email, feel free to provide suggestions on the format, structure, and content of the email so that the
information will be useful to agencies. Please also respond whether you want to be removed from the mail list or if others should be added.
Thank you,

Sean Broadbent PhD

Project Assessment Officer

BC Environmental Assessment Office

Mobile: 250-812-4732

EAO Environmental
Assessment Office
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